

SSR2 RT Plenary Call Report
Plenary Call #80
14 August 2019 – 14:00 – 15:00 UTC

Review Team Members

Russ Housley, Danko Jevtovic, Ram Krishna Pariyar, Norm Ritchie, KC Claffy, Kerry-Ann Barrett, Zarko Kecic, Alain Aina, Denise Michel

Apologies

Eric Osterweil, Boban Krsic, Laurin Weissinger, Kaveh Ranjbar, Matogoro Jabhera

Observers

Kristina Hakobyan

ICANN Org

Jennifer Bryce, Negar Farzinnia, Brenda Brewer, Steve Conte

Technical Writer

Heather Flanagan

These high-level notes are designed to help SSR2 Review Team members navigate through the content of the call. They are not meant to be a substitute for the recording or transcript, which are posted on the wiki here: <https://community.icann.org/x/9KqjBg>.

The SSR2 Review Team undertook the following during this session:

1. Welcome, roll call, SOI updates

See attendance record above. No SOI updates provided.

2. Review draft [recommendations text \[docs.google.com\]](#) - call for consensus on each recommendation

Russ led the team through the recommendations in the document. Recommendations 2, 4, 5, 6, 7, 8, 10, 11, 13, 14, 15, 19, 20, 27, 35 and 36 were briefly reviewed – no consensus call was made on any of the recommendations. All others have not yet been put in the document. Some new penholder assignments were made on recommendations 7 (Kerry-Ann), 13 (Zarko) and 28 (Scott). Denise and KC reported that the compliance subteam may be ready to do another readout of the associated compliance recommendations next week.

3. AOB

None raised.

4. Confirm action items / decisions reached

No actions or decisions reached were captured.

Consensus reached on decisions/action items: None